COUNTRY

DATA PROTECTION

Classification: Public

CONTACT ADDRESS

AUTHORITY

France Commission 8 Rue Vivienne, CS 30223
Nationale de 75002 Paris, Cedex 02
I''nformatique et Tel. +3315373 22 22
des Libertés - CNIL | Website: http://www.cnil.fr/
Germany Die Graurheindorfer Straf3e 153
Bundesbeauftragte | 53117 Bonn
flir den Datenschutz | Tel. +49 (0) 228 997799 0
und die e-mail: poststelle@bfdi.bund.de
Informationsfreiheit | Website: http://www.bfdi.bund.de/
The competence for complaints is split among
different data protection supervisory authorities in
Germany.
Italy Garante per la Piazza di Venezia, 11
Protezione dei Dati 00187 Roma
Personali Tel. +39 06 69677 1
e-mail: protocollo@gpdp.it
Website: http://www.garanteprivacy.it/
Ireland Data Protection 6 Pembroke Row

Commission

Dublin 2, D02 X963
Tel. (01) 765 01 00, 1800 437 737
Website: https://www.dataprotection.ie/en

Netherlands

Autoriteit
Persoonsgegevens

Hoge Nieuwstraat 8, Den Haag (Bentinck Huis)
P.O. Box 93374

2509 AJ Den Haag/The Hague

Tel. +3170 888 8500

e-mail: info@autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl

Website: https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/nl

Portugal Comissdo Nacional | Av.D.Carlos 1,134,1°
de Protecgao de 1200-651 Lisboa
Dados - CNPD Tel. +351 21 392 84 00
e-mail: geral@cnpd.pt
Website: http://www.cnpd.pt/
Spain Agencia de C/Jorge Juan, 6
Proteccién de Datos | 28001 Madrid
Tel. 900 293 183
Website: https://www.aepd.es/
UE Link to contact information for all European data protection authorities.
Australia Office of the GPO Box 5288
Australian Sydney NSW 2001
Information Tel. 4611300 363 992
Commissioner e—mail:foi@oaic,gov,au
Website: https://www.oaic.gov.au/
Brazil Autoridade Nacional | Setor Comercial Norte - SCN, Quadra 6, Conjunto "A",

de Protecgdo de
Dados

Edificio Venancio 3000, Bloco "A", 90 andar, CEP
70.716-900 - Brasilia - DF.
Tel. (61)2025-8101

Website: https://www.gov.br/anpd/pt-br
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Canada Office of the Privacy | 30 Victoria Street
Commissioner of Gatineau, Quebec, K1A TH3
Canada Toll-free: 1-800-282-1376
Tel. 819-994-5444
TTY: 819-994-6591
Contact form: here
Website: https://www.priv.gc.ca/en
India Data Protection Digital Personal Data Protection Bill was approved in
Board of India 2023, and the Government of India is yet to establish
the Board.
Mauritius Data Protection 5th Floor, SICOM Tower, Wall Street, Ebéne
Office Tel +230 460 0251.
Email: dpo@govmu.org or dpo2@govmu.org.
Website: https://dataprotection.govmu.org
Mexico Instituto Nacional de | Av. Insurgentes Sur, No. 3211, planta baja, Col.
Transparencia, Insurgentes Cuicuilco, Delegacidén Coyoacan, C.P.
Acceso a la 04530, Ciudad de México
Informaciény Tel. 800 835 43 24
Proteccién de Datos | €-mail: atencion@inai.org.mx
Personales Website: https://ifai.org.mx/
New Privacy PO Box 10 094,
Zealand Commissioner Wellington 6140.
Tel. 0800 803 909
e-mail: enquiries@privacy.org.nz
Website: https://www.privacy.org.nz
Singapore Personal Data 10 Pasir Panjang Road, #03-01 Mapletree Business

Protection
Commission

City Singapore 117438
Tel. +65 6377 3131
Website: https://www.pdpc.gov.sg/

Switzerland

Federal Data
Protection and
Information
Commissioner

Feldeggweg 1

CH - 3003 Bern

Tel. 058 462 43 95

Website:
https://www.edoeb.admin.ch/edoeb/en/home.html

Thailand Personal Data The Office of the Personal Data Protection
Protection Committee, PDPC 120 Moo 3, Chaeng Watthana Road.,,
Committee Thung Song Hong, Lak Si, Bangkok 10210
Tel. 02 111 8800
e-mail: saraban@pdpc.or.th
Website: https://www.pdpc.or.th/
Turkey Personal Data Nasuh Akar Mahallesi 1407. Sok. No:4, 06520
Protection Authority | Cankaya/Ankara
Tel. 0312 216 50 00
KEP Address: kvkk@hsO1l.kep.tr
Website: www.kvkk.gov.tr
United Arab | UAE Data Office There is no postal address or website in the UAE.
Emirates
United Information Water Lane, Wycliffe House Wilmslow
Kingdom Commissioner’s Cheshire SK9 S5AF

Office

Tel. +44 1625 545 700

Website: https://ico.org.uk
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